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December 21, 2010 

Lee L. Willis, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 090368-EI 

Dear Mr. Willis: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 10639-09 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~~.-
~ Ann Cole \ ~"-'S"-:.. 
~ Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation 
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 201010:05 AM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/15/201010:03:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090368-EI 
Filename 1Path: 090368.order.08.17.1 O.agenda. tfw.doc 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING THE JOINT MOTION FOR APPROVAL OF STIPULATION 
AND SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk If 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090368 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

i Anchors Law Firm (09) vkaufmanfalasglegal.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law,com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 9/1612010 at 2:40:26 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 16, 2010 2:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =288960) 

Attachments: 07762·10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850·413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


9116/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090368 

-----.~~. 

PARTY 
NAME 

: Anchors Law Firm (09t 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

vkaufmanrtVasglegal.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Groul2 {McWhirter09t imcwhirter·wmac-Iaw.com No 
Tam~a Electric Company EI806 RegdeptrtVtecoenergy.com l'lQ. 

I 
I 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMfSSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDR ESS 

PARTY COMPANY EM/\ IL 
IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMI SSION 
DIRECTOllY 

360nctworks (USA) inc. TX524 char I es. forst0l360.nel Y..:s 
AbovcN..:t Communications. Inc. TX3 17 wscheppy(@.abov..:.net Yes 
Absolu te Home Phones, Inc. TYOO I chrispe lt ier(@. I i ve.com Yes 
/\cc..:ss Communications, LLC. TX7 19 Rsli nin@lMyAccessComm .com Yes 
Access One. Inc. TX880 j wichl i n(@acccssonei nc. com Yes 
/\cccss Point. Inc. TXI95 access poi n tin claxd eDtl/~accessD o inti n c. com Yes 
/\CN Communication Services, Inc. TX707 JMuellcn@acninc.com Yes 
Advantage Group of Florida Communications, L. L.C. TX572 mi ke(@.agcusa.com Yes 
Aero Communications, LLC TX858 emily.cahen@hciscom.com Yes 
Affordable Phone Services, Inc. TX432 jsfr@.htcofn.com Yes 
Ai rcspring, Inc. TX808 cat(@.airespring.com Yes 
/\LEC. Inc. TX741 mhaves@alec.net Yes 
/\ II Ameri can Telecom, Inc. TX996 tom@ltelecomgroup.com Yes - -
Alternative Phone, Inc. TX087 char I ie(<il,al ternat i vepho nc. com Yes 
American Dial Tone. Inc. TX274 tom@tclecomgrouo.com Yes 
American Fiber Network. Inc. TX393 rob.heath(@.afnltd .com Yes 
American Fiber Systems, Inc. TX540 mn i glrnn0lamcri can fibers vstcms. com Yes 
American Telephone Company LLC TX920 lcog({qgetatc.com Yes 
Americatel Corporation TX751 I del laero(@.matrix bt. com Yes 
AmTel TX988 markmr@.le I ops int. com Yes 
Anchors Law Fi rm (09) vkau fman@lasglegal.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP k wiscman@andrewsk u rt h. co 111 No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola(@.andrewskurth.com No 
ANEW Broadband, Inc. TX592 dcontrcras@.anewbroadband .com Yes 
Associated Industries of rlorida iDerdue@aif.com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(lilcsgconsu It. com No 
Assurance Home Phone Services, Inc. TY017 e.arv1va vncb i rch@.)assu rancehomcohoncscrvi ces. com Yes 
Astro Tel. Inc. TX671 mike@)astrotcl.us Yes 
AT&T TA062 greg.fo llensbe.:0latt.com Yes 
AT&T rlorida TL720 grcg. fo I lensbee(@.att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida TX03 1 greg. fo I lensbee@latt.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance TX769 mh4424@ATT.com Yes 
AT&T Long Distance Service TX I37 greg. fo I lensbee({ilatt.com Yes 
AT&T/AT&T Florida (08) greg. fo l lensbee({i)att.com No 
A TC Outdoor DAS. LLC TX956 Janae. Walkerl3 ronson@.americantower.com Yes 
Atlantic.Net Broadband. Inc. TX283 control ler@atlant ic. net Yes 
ATN. Inc. TX471 amtel(@.atn i. net Yes 
Baldwin County lnternet/DSSI Service, L. L.C. TX725 harrv. bai les(<il,beyondcommun icat ions.net Yes 
Bandwidth.com CLEC, LLC TX918 I j frecmanfal.bandwid th .com Yes 
l3CN Telecom. Inc. TX400 Dboudria(@.bcntele.com Yes 
13cCru ising Telecom TX967 roig@general-comouler.com Yes 
13ellcrud Communications, LLC TX464 to m@te I eco m gro u o. co 111 Yes 
Benchmark Communications. LLC TX827 mark(lillhegu idrys. com Yes 
B..:ttcrWorld Telecom TX947 gpowel l(<il,bettcrworldtelecom .com Yes 
Birch Communications, Inc. TX326 tara. j ackson@b i rch. com Yes 
Birch of the South, Inc. TX476 cbuncelZilbi rch.com No 
Birch Telecom of the South, Inc. TX476 cbuncc@birch.com Yes 
Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida). TX631 marva.johnson@mybrighthouse.com Yes 
LLC 
Broadband Communities of Florida, Inc. TX762 wjm(ci)wjmesq.com Yes 
Broadband Dynamics. L.L.C. TX980 rri fc ({Qd i versi fi edconsu It i ng. net Yes 
BroadRiver Communication Corporation TX966 m I and reth@broad river. com Yes 
Broadview Networks, Inc. TX655 i harocr0lbroad vi ewnet.com Yes 
Broadvox-CLEC. LLC TX995 jslater@broadvox.com Yes 
Broadwing Communications, LLC TX804 Greg. Diamond@levcl 3.com Yes 

l'rin1cd on 8/6/20 I 0 a l 12:48:38 PM 
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13rydc ls Communications, LLC TX9 15 brydels~cvcrycall .com Yes 
BT Communications Sales LLC TX297 linda.cicco(lilbt.com Yes 
BTEL, Inc. TX883 Faisal@.btelinc.net Yes 
Budget Phone TX307 lakishat({iJbudgetprepay.com Yes 
BullsEyc Telecom, Inc. TX679 TaxContactl@.bu 11 scvctelccom .com Yes 
Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a BTl TXI05 jean.houck({iJdeltacom.com Yes 
Callis Communications, Inc. TX990 dean.oarker(li)mycallis.com Yes 
Campus Communications Group, Inc. TX636 astrodel@.navlovmcdia.com Yes 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC gene.watkins@cbeyond.net No 
Cbcyond Communications, LLC TX486 regulatory.denl/7/lcbcyond. net Yes 
Centennial Plorida Switch Corp. TX473 greg.fo llensbce@att.com Yes 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazracel@ccnturyl ink.com Yes 
CcnturyLink TX l29 sandy. khazraccl@ccnturvl ink.com Yes 
CcnturyLink Communications TX866 sandy.khazraee(fl}centuryl ink.com Yes 
Ciera Network Systems. Inc. TX348 Regulatory(@.cccglobalcom.com Yes 
Cincinnati Bell Any Distance Inc. TY009 christoohcr. wi lson@cbts.cinbel I. com Yes 
City of Daytona Beach TX628 claryj({iJcodb. us Yes 
City of Lakeland TAO l8 roger. lcwis(ril lakclandclectric.com Yes 
Ci ty of Ocala TX097 Anhelns@}ocalan.org Yes 
City of South Daytona bburgess(@.ngn law. com No 
Clear Rate Communications, lnc. snamy(a),clearrate.com No 
Clcartcl Communications ivillanueva(lilclcartcl.com No 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners. Marion County robert. foraker(@.marioncountyfl. org Yes 
CloscCall America, Inc TX839 cschrocder(@.cl osccal I.com Yes 
Comcast Long Distance TA061 richard wolfc(lilcablc.comcast.com Yes 
Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Di gi tal TX576 richard _ wol fe@cablc.comcast.com Yes 
Phone 
Comcast Southern Division richard wol fe(lilcable.corncast.com No 
Comity Communications, LLC TYOIS stevin(@.comitycomrnunications.com Yes 
CornmPartners, LLC TX 783 clisowski(ri),commnartnersconnect.com Yes 
ComNct (USA) LLC TX728 I indapengl@comnet-telecom.com Yes 
Competitive Carriers of the South. Inc. (Keefe 09a) vkau f man@.kagmlaw.com No 
Competitive Carriers of the South, lnc./tw (Akerman 09) man.fei l@akcrman.com No 
Comtech2 I, LLC TX759 suonort@comtcch2 1.com Yes 
Conextel. Inc. TX773 adela(ri),conextelonlinc.com Yes 
Convcrgia. Inc. TY025 sean.sang(rilconvcrn.ia.com Yes 
Cordia Communications Corp. TX640 ma bbagnaro@lcord iacorp. com Yes 
CoreTel Plorida. Inc. TX830 chris~corcte l.nc l Yes 
Covad Communications Company kmudge@covad.com No 
Covad Communications Company TX237 kmudge(@.covad.com Yes 
Covista. Inc. TX574 ma rk@.lc s i long wood. corn Yes 
Cox T t\027 kenneth.culocnDerWlcox.corn Yes 
Credit Suisse yang. v.song(ci)crcd it-su issc.com No 
Crcxcndo Business Solutions, Inc. TY024 jkorn({iJstorcsonline.com Yes 
Custom Network Solutions, Inc. TX860 mrozar@lcnsny.net Yes 
C~1eress Communications Oeerating Comean~, LLC TX669 an iackso n(li)cyp rcssco 111 . n ct Yes 
DayStar Communications TX389 d. gerbcr(ci)davstar. nct Yes 
Dedicated riber Systems, lnc. TA045 cnichols({iJDFSFIBER.com Yes 
DcltaCom. Inc. tony.mastando(@.de1 tacom. corn No 
DeltaCom. Inc. TX056 jean.houck@ldcltacom.com Yes 
Dialtone Telecom. LLC TX612 iackmm@tds.net Yes 
Digital Express, Inc. TX849 tom@.dei.12.ccoxmail.com Yes 
DIGIT/\LIPVOICE, INC. TX99 1 ri cky. keele({iJd igi ta Ii p voice. com Yes 
Discount Phone Services, Inc. TY013 kirinskys2(a),vcri zon. nct Yes 
DPl-Tclcconnect. L.L.C. TX249 toroark(ci)d Di t c I econ n eel. com Yes 
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DRS Training & Control Systems, LLC. TX7 18 gh arfo rd@drs-tcs.com Yes 
DSC! Corporation TX974 tbat t I es(ii.ldsci corp. com Yes 
DSLi TX609 emaldonado({i}dsl i.net Yes 
DSLnet Communications, LLC TX288 shobbs<@.megaoath.com Yes 
DukeNet Communications. LLC TX919 Sandy. Wi lliard@dukc-encrgv.com Yes 
l~asy Telephone Services Company TX390 manue ltorrensCii.lhotmai I .com Yes 
ElectroNct lntermedia Consul tin_g, Inc. TXl60 allen@electronet.net Yes 
EN/\ Services. LLC TX92 1 bcoll ie(ii.lena.com Yes 
ENGAGE COMMUN ICATIONS TX874 brad@engage-communications. net Yes 
Enhanced Communications Network, Inc. TX699 Thomas. Hal uskey(ii.lECNTi.: I. com Yes 
Entelegent Solutions, Inc. TY003 Dave. gibsonCii.lentelegent.com Y..:s -
Ernest Communications, Inc. TX244 Pmasters@ernestgroup.com Yes 
EvcrvCall Communications. Inc. TX744 seger@everycal I .com Yes 
Excel Telecommunications TX863 leslie.el lis@excel.com Yes 
Excelacom Light. LLC. TX968 mmichaels(alexcelacom.com Yes 
Express Phone Service TX48 1 tom(ii.lde i.gccoxmail.com Yes 
ExteNet Systems, Inc. TX88 1 travl@extenetsvstems.com Yes 
fairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@,fairpo int.com Yes 
Fast Phones, Inc. of Alabama TX573 taadair(ii.lfastphones.net Yes 
Federal Execu ti ve Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall .af.mil No 
FiberLight, LLC TX978 Ron.Kormos@FiberLight. com Yes 
First Choice Technology, Inc. TX882 showsare@firstchoicelcle.com Yes 
First Communications, LLC TX9 10 mcegelski (ii.lfirstcomm. com Yes 
FL - CLEC LLC TX948 michelle.salisburv<@.crowncastlc.com Yes 
FLATEL, Inc. TX l64 AMatarii@.Flatel.net Yes 
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association. Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com No 
(08) 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan .org No 
Florida Hearing and Telephone TY032 brooks@texashearingandtcleohonc.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirtcr09) jmcwhirter<@.mac-law.com No 
Florida Mult i Media TX420 kathyarcher@fl mms. com Yes 
Florida Phone Systems, Inc. TX369 brad@floridaphone.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 k.hoffman@,fpl .com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoffman@fol. com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler(ii.lfpl .com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Of) John.Butler@,fp l.com No 
Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. TX029 brenard<@.fota. com No 
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@vvlaw.net No 
Florida Telephone Services, LLC TX I 19 oaul(ii.lftstelecom.com Yes 
FPL Employee lntervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No 
FPL FibcrNct. LLC TX603 david eckmann@fol.com Yes 
France Telecom Corporate Solutions L.L.C. TX705 ioe.tooel<@.orange-flgrouo.com Yes 
Freedom Communications USA LLC TX802 mattdavis@,freecomu sa. com Yes 
Frontier Communications of America, Inc . TX493 angie.mccall@,front iercorp.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie. mccal l@frontiercoro.com Yes 
Georgia Public Web, Inc. TX6 18 cchcsh i re<@.h bss. net Yes 
GigaBand Communications TX716 FPUAnet@lfoua.com Yes 
Global Capacity Group, Inc. TX976 info@globalcapacity.com Yes 
Global Connection Inc. of America (o f Georgia) TX563 abriggs@globalconnectioninc.com Yes 
Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. TX l76 michael.shortley@globalcrossing.com Yes 
Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. TX l 54 michacl.shortlev@globalcrossing.com Yes 
Global Response Corporation TX049 steohens@,globalresoonse.com Yes 
Grande Communications Networks LLC TX455 k ri stene. stark@e.randecom .co m Yes 
Granite Telecommunications, LLC TX685 rcu rrier(ii}gran i tenet . com Yes 
Great America Networks. Inc. TX971 ebrackett@,btigrouo.com Yes 
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GRUCom TX062 wishartwb(</laru.com Yes 
GTC Communications, Inc. TX8 16 mellmer@Jfai rpoint.com Yes 
Harbor Communications, LLC TX650 l\vooten@)harborcom.com Yes 
Hayes E-Govern ment Resources, Inc. TA067 kmartinoff@)hcs.net Yes 
Home Town Telephone, LLC TX740 tony@)hometowntelcphone.net Yes 
Hot wire Communications, Ltd. TX879 cpizer@)hot wiremai I .com Yes 
Hypercube Telecom, LLC TX590 jam es. mertz@)hypcrcube-1 lc. com Yes 
l. B.E. W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@lsugarmansusskind.com No 
IBC Telecom Corp. r. bulman@)ibctelecom.com No 
IDT America. Corp. TX694 Carl. Bi 1 lek@)corp. idt. net Yes 
inContact. Inc. TX8 19 kimm.partriclge@)incontact. com Yes 
iNetworks Group, Inc. TX983 info@linetworksgroup.com Yes 
lnfol lighway TX047 jharpcr@)broadviewnct.com Yes 
lnfotclccom, LLC TX904 jslater(</lin fotclccom. us Yes 
lntclcPccr. Inc. TYOOS asimonc@)intelepcer. com Yes 
lntcllicall Operator Services, Inc. TX l81 mars ha. pokorny@)i ldmai I.com Yes 
lntellifibcr Networks, Inc. TX6 14 tsherlock(liJintel Ii fiber. com Yes 
lntcrGlobc Communications, Inc. TX792 Al MayerhofT@)nyigc.com Yes 
International Network Solut ions, LLC TYO IO emostrom@.li n tern at i onalnet workso I u t ions. n ct Yes 
lntrado Communications Inc. TX607 regulatory@Jintrado.com Yes 
ISN Tclcom TX364 j lieberman@l isncom.com Yes 

r -
ITS Telecommunications Systems. Inc. TL7 12 donnam(<i)i tstclecom. net Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems. Inc. TX085 donnam@Ji tsle lecom. net Yes 
J C Te lecommunication Co .. LLC TX884 joli va@lictclccomm.com Yes 
Kcc J'c Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Kcl.! fe Law Firm (09a) vkau fman@)kagmlaw.com No 
Kentucky Data Link, Inc. TX957 anthony.gi I lctte((V,kcl I inc.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services TX504 DALE.FINIGAN@lKeysENERGY.com Yes 
KG Communications TX941 rcabrera@Jkgbroadband.com Yes 
Kissimmee Uti lity Authority TX5 14 jgray@lkua.com Yes 
Knology of Florida, Inc. TX2 15 bruce.schoonover@lknoloE?.y.com Yes 
Korey Law Fi rm (09) simpson66@)be l!south.net No 
Lake Wellington Professional Centre TXl 75 d iane@lakewcl Ii ngton.com Yes 
Lance .J .M. Steinhart, P.C. ( I 0) lsteinhart@)telecomcounse l.com No 
Level 3 Communicat ions, LLC TX238 Greg. Diamond@,lcvel3.com Yes 
Li fcConncx Telecom, LLC TX922 tom@ltelecomgroup.com Yes 
LiahtCorc. a CenturyLink limited liabi lity company TX986 steven.mckoin@)centurylink.com Yes 
Lightspced CLEC, Inc. TX994 brad(a),I igh ts peed so I ut ions. net Yes 
Lightycar Network Solutions. I.LC TX78 1 Linda. Hunt@Jlightyear.nct Yes 
Likwid Communications Inc. TY01 6 chrisli'i)golikwid.com Yes 
Linkup Telecom, Inc. TY006 michcllc@,mylinkuptelecom.com Yes 
Liti:strcam Holdings, LLC TX823 sat I y@rhodesho Id in gs. net Yes 
Macfarlane Law Firm (I 0) aw@lmacf'ar. com No 
Marco Island Cable, Inc. TX905 wgaston@marcocable.com Yes 
Mark Foster mark(a),m fostcrlaw.com No 
Maryland TeleCommunication Systems. Inc. TX937 ddickinson@)telecomsys.com Yes 

·-
Mass Communications TY023 Darren.mass@lmasscommgroup.com Yes 
Matrix Telecom. Inc. TX841 regulatory@)matrixbt.com Yes 
Mayor. City of Belleview tmoore(@belleviewO.org Yes 
M13C Telecom LLC TY022 ieds(@mbccom .com Yes 
MCC Telephony of Florida, LLC TX842 ccraib@)mediaeomcc.com Yes 
McGraw Communications, Inc. TX7 13 fahearn@Jmegra wcom. net Yes 
McLcodUSA Telecommunications Services, L.L.C. TX539 wi 11 iam. haas@lpaelcc.com Yes 
Messer Law Firm (10) nhorton@law lla.com No 
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MctTel TX408 rdichy@lmettel.net Yes 
Micro-Comm, Inc. TX984 D.SWEATT@,MICRO-COMM.COM Yes 
Midwestern Telecommunications. Incorporated TX688 JH@.mymti.com Yes 
Mite! NetSolutions, Inc. TX865 jon brinton@mitel.com Yes 
Momentum Telecom, Inc. TX642 cwallace@)momentumtelecom.com Yes 
Mounta in Communications, LLC TYO l5 lsisler@,4-procom.com Yes 
MU LTI PI-I ONE LATIN AMERICA, INC. TX90 1 regu lat ion@)mu lti phone.net Yes 
Navigator Telecommunications, LLC TX267 mike@)navtel. com Yes 
NEFCOM TL7 15 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
NET T ALK.COM, INC. TX977 kenneth.hosfcld@)nettalk.com Yes 
Network Operator Services, Inc. TX690 sfreeman@centri sinfo.com Yes 
Network Telephone Corporation mhring@)ca vtel .com No 
Network Telephone Corporat ion TX l87 mhring@)cavtcl.com Yes 
Neutral Tandem-Florida, LLC TX805 rmonto@ncutral tandem.com Yes 
New Edge Networks TX380 pbewick@.ne wed genet works. com Yes 
New Horizons Communicarions Corp. TX935 regulatory@nhcgrp.com Yes 
New South Communications. Corp. (Moyle) vkaufman@,moylelaw.com No 
New Talk, Inc. TX776 jhoward@lpalomagroup.com Yes 
NewPhone. Inc. TX254 jimdry@.razorline.com Yes 
NextG Networks East TXSO I a rod ri guez@lnex tgnet works.net Yes 
Nexus Commun ications TSI, Inc. TX780 sfcnker l@)canhlink. net Yes 
Norlighl Telecommun ications, Inc. TX96 1 anthony. gi 1 lctte0lnorl ight.com Yes 
Norlight, Inc. TX645 regu I atory@,norl i ght. com Yes 
Norstar Telecommunicat ions, LLC TX934 support@)norslartelecom.com Yes 
North American Telecommunications Corporation TX587 tcorrcl l({ilbroadsma11. com Yes 
North Palm Beach Telephone Company TX633 susan@,lransparent-technology.com Yes 
NOS Communications, Inc. TX227 jrenneker@.nos.com Yes 
Novus Communications. Inc. TX566 gabriel@.terrano vus. nel Yes 
Office of the Allorney General (09) cecilia.brad ley@,myfloridalcgal.com No 
One Voice Communications, Inc. TX927 sdi z.e((/)ovctelecom.com Yes 
OncTone Telecom, Inc. TX962 sloggins@ I tone. net Yes 
Opextel LLC d/b/a Alodiga TY02 1 dalonso({ilopextel. com Yes 
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc. TX857 lmanin@.pacwest.com Yes 
P AETEC Business Services TX l65 sumer.smith@paetec.com Yes 
PaeTec Communications, Inc. TX234 judy. rnesseng@oaetec.com Yes 
Peerless Network of Florida, LLC TX891 dmeldazis@pcerlessnetwork.com Yes 
PeerTel Communication, LLC TY0 14 zoharp@,peertel.com Yes 
Pelzer Communications Corporation TX8 14 bbailey@pelzercom.com Yes 
Pennington Law Firm (08a) Pete@,pcnningtonlawfi rm.com No 
Peoples Gas System Regdept@,tecoenergy.com No 
Phone Club Corporation TX676 phoneclubcom@.aol.com Yes 
Phone XP, L.L.C. TX902 gregf(tilgobroadstar.com Yes 
Pioneer Telephone TX903 regulatory((/)pioneenelephone.com Yes 
PowerNet Global Communications, Inc. TX409 sbohrer@,pngmaiI .com Yes 
Preferred Long Distance, Inc. TX959 Kei th(tilpreferred I ongd istan ce. com Yes 
PrimeCast TX875 al. wil liams@goprimecast. com Y1.:s 
Primus Telecommunications, Inc. TX37 1 legal({i)pri mustel .com Y1.:s 
ProfitLab. Inc. TX286 drnoore@cassinfo.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. El80 1 pau I. lewisi r({ilpgnmai I.com No 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ( I 0) john. bumett({/lpgnmai I.com No 
Public Wireless. Inc. TY002 ghiggi ns@lpu bl icwireless.com Yes 
QuanwmShift Communications, Inc. TX372 jbrown@,vcomsolut ions.com Yes 
QuikYoip, LLC TX958 Jrpaz@,QuikVoip.net Yes 
Qwest Communications Company. LLC TX273 Jeff. Wirtzfeld({iJqwest.com Yes 

Printed on 816120 I 0 at 12:48:38 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PART ICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDnESS 

PA RTY COM I' ANY EMA IL I 

NAME CODE ADDRESS ~ IASTEn 

COMMISSION 
DIHECTOIH' 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark(@,radeylaw.com No 
Reliance Globalcom Services, Inc. TX715 mhornorl@.vipes.com Yes 
ReTel Communications, Inc. TX594 martin(@,retelcom.corn Yes 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid(@,gmaiI.com No 
Richard Ungar Flasher I I O(lilaol.com No 
Righll ink USA, Inc. TX657 info(lilrightl inkusa.corn Yes 
Ring Connection, Inc. TX266 hol lcv@soeedccnet.corn Yes 
RNK Communications Inc. TX942 gcounsel(a)rnkcom.com Yes 
Rohen Cademartori rcademar(ti),comcast.nct No 
Robert H. Smith rojrb(@,vahoo.com No 
Rosebud Telephone, LLC TYOl 1 maryannmitchcll(@.valornet. com Yes 
Ruden Law Firm (I Oa) Margaret-Rav. Kcmoer@lrudcn.rnrn No 
Sage Spectrum. LLC TX970 snatt<@.sagetelecom.net Yes 
Sage Telecom, Inc. TX940 snatt(@.sa.gete I ecom. net Yes 
Sago Broadband, LLC TX771 slava(@sagonct.corn Yes 
SanTel Communications TX433 mikevov@cn.rr. com Yes 
SH Services LLC TX797 mario(lilhcontrol.com Yes 
Shands Teaching Hospital and Clinics. Inc. TX078 benton@Jshands. u n .edu Yes 
SIP Interchange Corporation TX979 shamaker<@.si pin tcrchangc. com Yes 
SK YNET360, LLC TX973 jose(lilskynet360.nct Yes 
Sky Way Telecom, Inc. TX791 mike@astrotel.us Yes 
Srnart City Communications TX625 Jbhall<@.smartcitv.com Yes 
Smart City Networks, Limited PartnershiD TX252 icrowc@smartcitv.com Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 1 lbhal l@Jsmartc itv.com Yes 
SNC Communications, LLC TX756 Info(@,snccom.net Yes 
Southeastern Services, Inc. TX301 k@JSetel.net Yes 
Southern Li ght, LLC TX610 gtapscott(a)so uthcrn Ii gh t fiber. com Yes 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX526 stn@4stn.com Yes 
Southern Telecom TX414 waellis(@,southernco.com Yes 
Sprint Communicat ions Company Limited PartnershiD TX045 dougl as. c. ne I son(@.s1>rin t. com Yes 
Sprint Nextel (09) dougl as. c. ne I so11im.sori n t .com No 
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckeel@starvox.com Yes 
Stephen Stewart (09) tips(@.fJ)screpreports.com No 
STS Telecom TX698 kkramcrllilststelccom.com Yes 
STS Telecom (Gold 09) agold(@,acgoldlaw.com No 
STS Telecom, LLC TX749 kkramcr@ststelccom.com Yes 
Summit Broadband TX038 Lindae.iles@lorlandotelco. net Yes 
Sun-Tel USA, Inc. TX330 Jahan(@,suntelusa.com Yes 
Suncsys. LLC TX895 obradshaw(@,suncsvs.com Yes 
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswc@tampabav.rr.com No 
T3 Communications, Inc. TX69 1 a.sewal l(lilt3com. net Yes 
f'alk America Inc. TX036 mhring@cavtel.com Yes 
f'ampa Electric Company EI806 Regdeot@tecocncrl.?.v.com No 
TCG South Florida TA032 grce..follensbee@,att.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstclccom.com Yes 
Technologies Management Inc. (09c) croesel(@,tminc.com No 
TclCcntri s Communications, LLC TX993 cl eci n fo(ti)telcen tris. com Yes 
Tl.!ICove Operations, Inc. TX912 Greg. D iamond@lcvcl3.com Yes 
Tele Circuit Network Corporation TX836 susan<@.telec i rcu it. com Yes 
Tclcconnect LLC TY020 todds3@cox.net Yes 
TclcDias Communications, Inc. TX965 salestW,teled ias.com Yes 
Telefon ica Express TX795 ALoocz95 J 5@aol.com Yes 
Tclepak Networks, Inc. TX606 wgoings@tclaoexinc.com Yes 
Telovations Inc. TX897 mswanson@tclovations.com Yes 

Printed on 8/6/20 I 0 at 12:48:38 PM 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISS ION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMA IL ADDRESSES 

AO DR ESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAI L IN 

NM1E CODE ADDRESS 
1\ IASTF:R 

COM!\llSSION 
DIRF:CTORY 

Telritc Corporation TX 870 mi cha cl. geo ffro y@_)tc I ri t c. com Yes 
Telscape Communications, Inc. TX796 sortiz@,telscape.net Yes 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 j d ickev@lterrale lecom. net Yes --
The Boeing Company TX737 lois.cule@lbocing.com Yes 
The Other Phone Company_ Inc. TX082 mhring@lcavtcl.com Yes 
Think 12 Corporation d/b/a Hel lo Depot TX761 dan. pak@lhcl lodepot. com Yes 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@lgmail.com No 
Touch Base Communications TX722 vanessa. leon@spcctrole l.com Yes 
Touchtone Communications Inc. of Delaware TX936 manzalone@ltouchtone.net Yes 
TQC Communications, Corp. TX092 bpack@,tqcc.com Yes 
Trans National Communications International. Inc. TX693 sgnepp@.tnci i .com Yes 
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No 
Tristar Communications Corp. TX900 ngross@_)tristarcorp.net Yes 
tw telecom of florida l.p. TA013 Carolyn. Rid ley(<i_lt wtelecom. com Yes 
tw telecom of 11orida, 1.p. Carolyn. Rid Jey(li)t wtelecom. com No 
U.S. Metropol itan Telecom, LLC TX907 scott. tonarel I i@lusmctrotel.com Yes 
US Telesis, Inc. TX765 jdan icls@lustclesis.us Yes 
Vanco US. LLC TX987 TMeyer@lrelianceglobalcom.com Yes 
VarTec Solutions TX864 leslie.el I is@_)exccl.com Yes 
VarTec Telecom TX862 leslie.ellis@lexcel.com Yes 
VB Net. Incorporated TX630 jack@.vbnet.net Yes 
Vclocit)'. The Greatest Phone Com12an)'. Ever. Inc. TY004 chip@,vclocity.org Yes 
V crizon (08) de. oroark@,vc ri zon .com No 
V crizon /\cccss Transmission Services TA005 david. ch rist ian@vcri zon. com Yes ---
V crizon A venue Corp. TX l34 joan.m.engler@_)vcrizon.eom Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL7 10 david.christi an@lvcri zon.com Yes 
Verizon rlorida LLC TX624 david.christian@.verizon.com Yes 
Verizon Select Services Inc. TX071 de.oroark@,verizon.com Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary@dashcs.com Yes 
VoDa Networks, Inc. TX964 mberg(<ilvodanct works. net Yes 
Wholesale Carrier Services. Inc. TX64 1 rclark@,wcs.com Yes 
Windstream l'lorida_ Inc. TL716 bettve. j . wil lis(<ilwindstream.com Yes 
Windstream NuVox Inc. sberlin@,nuvox.com No 
Windstream NuVox Inc. TX824 sberlin@,nuvox.com Yes 
Wi thlacoochce Ri ver Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9 16 bbrown(</),wrcc.net No 
WTI Communications, Inc. TX953 tonyr@lwticommunications.com Yes 
www.netquincv.com TX686 JThomas@,myquincv.net Yes 
XO Communications Services. Inc. TX205 john.i vanuska@,xo.com Yes 
YMax Communications Corp. TX850 peter. ru sso@lymaxcorp.com Yes 
Zone Telecom. Inc. TX726 dboynton@,zonctclccom.com Yes 

Prin1cd on 8/6/20 I 0 al 12:48:38 PM 
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Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 12:49 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 953570) 

Attachments: AUG17-10.AGN.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commiss ion Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/6/2010 



. . Mffil df)_, 
FLORJDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMM ISSION II 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMA IL ADDRESS ES FOR EMAIL ID 953570 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COM PANY EMA IL 
IN 

MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISS ION 
DIR ECTO lff 

Anchors Law Firm (09) vkaufman@)asglegal.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 k.hoffman@,fpl.com No 
Intellifiber Networks, Inc. TX6 14 tsherlock@,intel Ii fiber. com Yes 
IntcrGlobe Communications, Inc. TX792 Al Mayerhoff@,nyigc.com Yes 
New South Communications, Corp. (Moyle) vkaufman@,moylelaw.com No 
SNC Communications, LLC TJ865 Info@snccom. net Yes 
Southern Telcom Network, Inc. TX 526 stn@l4stn.com Yes 

·-
StarVox Communications, Inc. TX946 cmckec(@,starvox.com Yes 

-·Stephen Stewart (09) ti ps({ilfpscrepreports. com No 
Terra Telecommunications Corp. TX677 jd ickey@,terratelecom.net Yes 
Vixxi Solutions Inc. TX969 mary(ti!dashcs.com Yes --

Printed on 816120 I 0 at I :00:25 PM 



State of Florida 

"uhlir jjr§.er&tt.e (([ommtZ:5iatt 
CAPITAL CIRCU: Off-ICE CENTER. 2540 SUUMARD 0,\1<. BOlilEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE. FLORID,,," 32399·0850 


-M-E-M-O·R-A-N-D-U·M­

TO: 

}'ROM: 

RE: 

N'otice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the OfOce of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete statI recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
sckcting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings. Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413·6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 1e' ... LI.. Q • m • .10 AUG -6 AM 10: 46 
~tt~.erfrh:e \LJ,n:mmtmn.tm 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEf~LI' iEISSICH 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3:1399.0850 .'''c Rt, 

DATE: August 5, 2010 


TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ~\).1-..1'1 ALM-nA,

('f/ ~ C'fJ'- Ih. I/' l' 

FROM: 	 D~v~s~on of Economic Regulat~on (C~~Draper, Slemke:-vicz) ~~v -' 
DiViSion of Regulatory AnalYSIS (BalhnW'fi.Brown. Elhs)_~ A . 
Office of the General Counsel (Young) rtJ ",f>'15UoG' -7 

RE: Docket No. 090368·EI - Review of the continuing need and costs associated with 
Tampa Electric Company's five Combustion Turbines and Big Bend Rail Facility. 

AGENDA: 8117/10 - Regular Agenda - Decision on Stipulation and Settlement - Prior to 
Hearing - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090368.RCM.DOC 

Case Baskground 

On October 12, 2009, Tampa Electric Company (TECO or Company) filed a Petition for 
a step increase in rates pursuant to Order No. PSC-09-0283-FOF-EI (Final Order), issued April 
30, 2009, and confinned on reconsideration in Order No. PSC-09-0571-FOF-EI (Order on 
Reconsideration), issued August 21, 2009. I 

The Final Order, in part, granted TECO a step increase in rates to generate a maximum of 
$33.5 million of additional revenue effective January 1,2010. This step increase was designed 

I Docket No. 080317-El, In re: Petition for rate increase by Tampa Electric Company. 

C ::: I 9 "Ur- -r:. 00..; HI..'l u_ 

http:LJ,n:mmtmn.tm


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, AUgust 06,201011:08 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 737534) 

Attachments: Recommendation 06519-10.pdf 

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




()903<o2 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090368 


I 
AIlDRESS 

IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 

: Anchors Law Firm (09) vkaufmanralasglegal,com 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirterralmac-Iaw,com 

L'Dtmpa Electric Company El806 Regd ept@tecoenerll.y,com 

III RECTORY 

I 
No 
No I 
No 

\ 

"3 

Printed on 8/5/2010 at 10:59:39 AM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO AGENDA CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


Date of Request: -=.,:8/..::;512=0.;,.;100--___ Date of Agenda Conference: 811712010 Item No. 
~~~~---------- --------- ­

Docket No.: .....:::.;09:::.::0::..::3~68:::..--=Ec:...1______ Brief Title: TECO 5 Combustion Turbines and Big Ben Rail Facility Review 

Requested by: IZI Staff o Other 
-----------------70(N~a~m~e~)-----------------

Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) o Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11J 

o 	 Defer Item to Agenda Scheduled Date: 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Time Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (no! expected to return to Agenda) 

!81 	 Lete Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of thB 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparation. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2), F.S.1-lssue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F.S.)-Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

Staff needs more time to review recommendation. ... 
Q :0 rr. 
E= 0 
G") n'Requesting Friday. August 6,2010,2:00 p.m. filing. '.~1 
cJ1 \Ji 

:::.:: ':,-: 
-C9­ (jl 

c...;I 
N C) 

Initials (Division Director or Designee): (3i2/ 
Initials (General Counselor Designee): xL::::::::~::7 ~:l~ 

EXECUTIVE DIRECT~~) 


Recommendation to the Cha~~~~'sOffice 0
K Approve Request Deny Request 

Initials: 1~ Date: 2 - s'r I 0 
/

Comments: 

~Approve Request o Deny Request 

Date: 

cue AGENDA 6 4 4 2 /\UG -5 ~ 
BrAFF COPIED 

Initials: ~'l--4-I"""----------

• Exacutlve SultewJll §end ~~;atiD , 
and r8{um ,qolJ)' to th" " 
891lon 'On this l'8I;1\fe'5~ ,R 

, Division DlreetorS (OPR&; 

PSC/EXD-001 (Rev. 05109) 

------ --_.,---' ­



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 05,2010 11 ;00 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 809567) 

Attachments: 06442-10.pdf 

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


8/5/2010 




• 


Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Friday, July 30,20104:28 PM 


To: Diamond Williams 


Subject: New Advice Form 090368·EI-00002 


Attachments: CCS Form 090368-EI-00002-001.pdf 


Docket Number 090368-EI - Form Number 090368-EI-00002-001 

Review of the continuing need and costs associated with Tampa Electric Company's 5 
Combustion Turbines and Big Bend Rail Facility. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Informal Meeting - 08/02/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
12:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

7/30/2010 




Case ScbedulinglRescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 07/30/2010 at 4:26 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090368-EI -- Review of the continuing need and costs associated with Tampa Electric Company's 5 Combustion 
Turbines and Big Bend Rail Facility. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

08/02/2010 Tallahassee / G-154 Informal Meeting 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

AO ED SK OH BI 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Commissioners 

! AO ED SK OH RT ADM AO 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

ED SK OH BI ADM 

X 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090368-EI-00002-001 



1 eLK Official Flllng****7130/2010 2:14 PM ***** 


Matilda Sanders 0103lp8-e! 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Friday, July 30,20102:14 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young; Shalonda Hopkins 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/30/20102:11:00 PM 
Docket Number: 09036S-EI 
Filename 1Path: 09036S.lnformal.Meet.Not.OS-02-10.ky.doc 
Notice Type: Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF INFORMAL MEETING 

To be issued by the clerk 

Terry X. J-{o(dnaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090368 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

~nchors Law Firm (09) vkaufman@asglegal.com 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 

jmcwhirter@mac-law.com 
Regdept@tecoenergy.com i#.No 

Printed on 7/30120 10 at 2:40:21 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, July 30, 20102:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =323940) 

Attachments: 06227-10.pdf 

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

Sent: Thursday. July 29.20103:03 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090368-EI-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090368-EI-00001-00S.pdf 

Docket Number 090368-EI - Form Number 090368-EI-0000I-005 

Review of the continuing need and costs associated with Tampa Electric Company's 5 
Combustion Turbines and Big Bend Rail Facility. 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - 08/16/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-ll:30 a.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Cancel day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/0112010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Cancel day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - 09/02/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

7/29/2010 




Case Scheduline/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 07/29/2010 at 3:02 p.m. Page 1 of1 

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

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090368-EI -- Review ofthe continuing need and costs associated with Tampa Electric Company's 5 Combustion 
Turbines and Big Bend Rail Facility. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

08/1612010 

09/0112010 

09/02/2010 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 1 

AG ED 
:IGH!BIIADMI\ 

SK ADMAG ED GH BI 

Remarks: OEP PSC-1O-0144-PCO-EI issued 3111110. 


Due to a stipulation and settlement agreement - prehearing and hearing dates are cancelled. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090368-EI-0000I-005 



v,...;'tU VV;O J 1eLK OfficIal Flllng****712212010 2:44 PM **.** U 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 2:32 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/22/20102:29:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090368-EI 
Filename 1Path: Abeyance order-09368.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING ABATEMENT 

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 1Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413.. 6630 .., 

l 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

I 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090368 I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. Anchors Law Firm (09) 
t-plorida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) 

Tampa Electric Company EI806 

vkaufman@}asglegal.com 
imcwhirter@}mac-Iaw.com 
Regdept@}tecoenergy.com 

No 
No 
No 

Printed on 7/22/2010 at 3:53:50 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 480207) 


Attachments: 06007-10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


7122/2010 




Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =811245) 


Attachments: 10-0468.ord.doc 


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


7/22/2010 

~~~-..- ..----­



1 eLK OfficIal Filing ****7120/2010 8:19 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, July 20; 2010 8:16 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 7/20/20108:14:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090368·EI 
Filename 1Path: 090368.COM-NOT ·HRG&PRHRG.ky.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing CCo/ 

....,v 
NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ~ed \ 
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090368 

PARTY 
NAME 
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ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, July 20,201010:54 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 461608) 

Attachments: 05920~10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850~413~770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


712012010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Wednesday, June 16,201010:18 AM 


To: Diamond Williams 


Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090368-EI-00001 


Attachments: CCS Form 090368-EI-00001-003.pdf 


• 
Docket Number 090368-EI - Form Number 090368-EI-00001-003 

Review of the continuing need and costs associated with Tampa Electric Company's 5 
Combustion Turbines and Big Bend Rail Facility. 

Change in prehearing officer 

From New Commissioner 1 to Skop 


Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

6/16/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 06116/2010 at 10:16 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
. Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 

New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 
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
! 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 08/16/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Hearing 09/0112010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 09/0212010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

I 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ALL AG ED SK Cl 

Commissioners 

. AG ED 

Hearing 
Exam. 

C2 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

_X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 ADM 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-IO-0144-PCO-EI issued 3111110. 

Prehearing Officer reassigned to Commissioner Skop. 

PSClCLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090368-EI-0000I-003 



00/0'.1108 i ~I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 529868 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS ! IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 

I 
DIRECTORY 

Anchors Law Firm (09) vkaufman@asg\egal.com No 

Printed on 412612010 at 8:22:52 AM 



1 eLK Official Filing * * **412312010 3:07 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 3:00 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/23/20102:57:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090368-EI 
Filename 1Path: 090368.0rder Granting Motion To Modify Dates.ky.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART MOTION FOR MODIFICATION 
OF TESTIMONY FILING DATES AND FIRST ORDER MODIFYING PROCEDURE 

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER DAVID E. KLEMENT 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 ~o....~~ \ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 23, 20104:25 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 529868) 

Attachments: 03257-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply_ 


Thank you. 


4/2312010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


PARTY 
NAME 

i 

Anchors Law Firm (09) 

AEMCS ANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 879372 

COMPANY 
CODE 

I 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL IN 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

vkaufman@asglegal.com No 

FPSC, eLK· CORRESPONDENCE 
"v'"Admlnif>trufuro_.P<tr'JlS__Consurt',ir 

DOCUMENT NO. ()'1fJ(J4.-rtl 
DISTRIBUTION: .__._ 

Printed on 3112/2010 at 9:46: 16 AM 



Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 11 :02 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 


Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090368-EI-00001 


Attachments: CCS Form 090368-EI-00001-002.pdf 


Docket Number 090368-EI - Form Number 090368-EI-00001-002 

Review of the continuing need and costs associated with Tampa Electric Company's 5 
Combustion Turbines and Big Bend Rail Facility. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 08/16/2010 
- 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Klement 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/0112010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 2-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/02/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
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

3117/20]0 




Case Scheduline:/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 03/17/2010 at 11:00 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Skop 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young Commissioner Klement 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

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

08/16/2010 

09/0112010 

09/0212010 

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

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 
! 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

AG SK KL ADMED ST 

Remarks: OEP PSC-l 0-0 1 44-PCO-EI issued 3111110. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090368-EI-0000I-002 



cue OfficIal Flllng****311112010 11:41 AM ***** 1 

Matilda Sanders 
j) 

From: Shalonda Hopkins rn 
Sent: Thursday, March 11.201011:41 AM '0 

q.

'<To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Keino Young rn
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted ¢ 

-0 , 

Date and Time: 311112010 11 :39:00 AM :£'. 11 
UDocket Number: 090368-EI (j)

Filename I Path: 090368.0EP.KY.doc•.doc ()
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE. SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER DAVID E. KLEMENT, 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel FP~C elK ... CORRESPONDENCE 
Florida Public Service Commission ~Adminlf>tmtJvo_Paf~3;;;__CORIU!fnt' 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

DOCUMENT NO. IJ 7 30¥ - t:J9 
DIS""RIBUTION: ______ 

U1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090368 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS I IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Anchors Law Firm (09) vkaufman@jasglegal.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) imcwhirter@jmac-law.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@jtecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 3/11/20 I 0 at J :30 55 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 879372) 

Attachments: 01668-10.pdf 

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

3/1112010 



ft £. • 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 964145 

ADDRESS 

PARlY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Anchors Law Firm (09) vkaufman@asgJegal.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 

I?\'2-~ /cPr~d 

...FjPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
:;&Administrativ,_Parties_Consomer 
OOCUMENTNO. CIJ30Y- oCt 
DISTRIBU'flON: 

Printed on 12/2312009 at 8:54:03 AM 



1 eLK Officla' Filing ****12/2112009 4:26 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders )?5C ~ 0"" 0'&4,. - pea - €:r 09Q3Io8 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 4:21 PM 
To: eLK· Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Keino Young 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/21/20094:17:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090368·EI 
Filename f Path: 090368.order.KY.doc ~~ 
ORDER DENYING PROPOSED TARIFF AND ORDER SETTING DOCKET FOR A FORMAL ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING. 

*Please issue the above order today, per Senior Attorney Keino Young's request. 

Shalonda Hopkins ~\l'v'- \~ \~\1l"
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel \st" tLi . ~ 
Florida Public Service Commission ~ r-
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

~ ZJ 
, 

f{\(llW \ 

e~'\W 3 

FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
-.iAdmiDistrative_Parties_Consumer 
liOcUMENT NO. t.D~64 -00(
DISTRIBunON: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090368 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Anchors Law Firm (09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No 
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 12/22/2009 at 11: 10:23 AM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, December 22,200911:10 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =964145) 

Attachments: 12160-09.pdf 

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


12/22/2009 




...., .'-" -....., 

I 
I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 887093 

I ~".';..'i COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Anchors Law Fum (09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No 

~~~d \\\ \~\O~ 


SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO·.Jil3 04· t2 ~ 
DISllUBt!nON: 

Printed on 11118/2009 at 8:19:09 AM 



11/17/20091:47 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles Ps c- 0'1.- o'1s8- Pco- t1 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 200912:59 PM 
To: elK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 11/17/200912:58:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090368 
Filename / Path: 090368.0R.GRANT.intv.doc 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 090368 today. 
Skop. the original is on its way to you. 

Q'lQcl O 


~\~d ~ 
P~l~3 

[flO3LC'8 


Because this order is signed by Commissioner 

!fSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
IflAdministrntive 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
OOCUMENTNO. O]30L(·OC) 

~.!:UnON:..;: 

:P ~ r\'. 
'0 

0 ~ ,..,.. 
~ ,,~

C' .:'..:­
\-r~CJ::::- -
,-"l

--I 
{'"""'...:r­

rnU) -0 
'y 
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-:::0 ell :::r.: -n 
-;:;::.­ -C0 ...." ­- cJ'\ S 
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-Iaw.com No 
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No 

Printed on 11/1712009 at 3:43:42 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 3:44 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 887093) 

Attachments: 11402·09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850413'{)770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


11117/2009 
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Dorothy Menasco Q:i()~~~ -~~ 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 10:30 AM FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
LAdmlnlatrattve_Parttel_conlulfterTo: Dan Hoppe 

Cc: Ann Cole DOCUMENT NO. ffi:s ~ '-\ - a~ 
DISTRIBUTION: _____

Subject: RE: Special Project TECO - Docket 090368-EI 

Good moming, Dan. 

Emails and attachments are not accepted forms of filing. In order to provide an appropriate level of security and to 
ensure the integrity of the record, filing by electronic transmission is accepted in accordance with the Commission's 
electronic tiling requirements. The current requirements can be accessed on the Commission's web site at 
hnp:/!\V\Vw.f1ori<,lapsc.comidockets/e-filing~bn<,lex,aspx. 

If documents are not filed in that maImcr, they should be printed and forwardcd to eLK with instructions to the clerk 
on how to process the filing. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy Mmasc(} 

ChiefDeputy Commission Clcr/.:. 

Florida Public Soviee Commission 

Ofl,ce ofCommission Clerl~ 


850-4 13-67;0 


From: Dan Hoppe 
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2009 1 :41 Prvl 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: Re: Special Project TECO - Docket 090368-EI 

It's a staff document! 

From: Dan Hoppe 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Sent: Wed Nov 11 13:38:472009 
Subject: Re: Special Project TECO - Docket 090368-EI 

This needs a number, it's a parties' document. You don't accept electronic copies? Why? 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
To: Dan Hoppe 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tue Nov 10 17:37:162009 
Subject: RE: Special Project TECO - Docket 090368-EI 

Hi Dan, 

1111212009 
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Should this be placed in consumer correspondence or parties correspondence'? I f it needs to be document numbered 
and placed in the docket file, it will need to be printed and forwarded to eLK with a memo instructing the Clerk's 
Oftice how to process it. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothv 
I 

Mmasc(' 

ChicfDcputy Commissim CierI, 

Florida Pub/ic Service COJ!!lfli55iOll 


OtTfa ,,(Commission Cieri, 


850-4 13-6770 


_____ _____""',N""".,~_",.,..."...,~_~ 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 5:02 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Dan Hoppe 
Subject: FW: Special Project TECO - Docket 090368-EI 

Please follow up on this. Thank you. 

From: Dan Hoppe 
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 3: 16 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Special Project TECO - Docket 090368-EI 

Hey Anne ... not sure who (whom) I should send this to but, please help me get the attached in the docket file 
for 090368 ...TECO. If you have any questions please give me a call! 

From: Edward Mills 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27,20091:03 PM 
To: Marshall Willis 
Cc: Dan Hoppe; Tony Velazquez 
Subject: Special Project TECO - Docket 090368-EI 

Attached is Tony Velazquez's PPT report regarding TECO combustion turbines and coal uploadingfacilities. 

From: Tony Velazquez 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2009 12: 15 PM 
To: Edward Mills 
Subject: RE: New Special Project TECO - Docket 090368-EI 

Here it is. 

In case it doesn't download, I have placed it in G:\TECO Railroad Project October 2009. 

From: Edward Mills 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 2: 11 PM 
To: Tony Velazquez 
Cc: Dan Hoppe; IVlarshall Willis 
Subject: New Special Project TECO Docket 090368-EI 

Verification is needed, TEeO wants to recover costs 011 five combustion turbine (CTs) alld a 

11112/2009 
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rail facility investment. We need a site visit for verification that the CTs are running and the Rail Facility items on 
page 9 & 10 ofthe Petition are complete or appear that they will be ready as stated. 

Just need a short-written report early in the first week ofNovember. The the agenda the issue alld 
recommendation will be written and handle by Tallahassee Commission staff 

Marshall Willis is the lead staffer for questions and direction. 413.6914 -11lJ1/illis(JJ)p$c.statejl.us 
The initial contactfor TECO will be Billy Stiles he most likely with find a liaison at the plant. W850.681.6185, 
C850.2946589 - J1/j!ilil~s@Jel:(}_e11J!rgy,(,'(}11l 

e, &duuvtd?1tift4 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau ChiefSafety 
Electric & Natural Gas 
emills@psc.state.fl.us 
Tel: 850.413.6650 
Fax: 850.413.6651 
BB: 850.567.3786 
Personal Cell: 850.443.2089 
After Hours Land Line: 850.385.8587 

http://www.psc.state.f1.us 

Please Note: Florida has a very broadpublic records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 
communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure• 

.., Please consider lhe environment b<f()7\? pr;nring rhi., e-mail 

11112/2009 
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Matilda Sanders PSc ­ OJ - o7£fO - ec.o -E!( cq 03uS 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Friday, November 06, 2009 4:30 PM 
eLK ­ Orders I Notices; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Nu mber: 
Filename 1Path: 

11/6/20094:28:00 PM 
090368 
090368.0R.ack.intv.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Acknowledging Intervention in Docket No. 090368-EI on Monday, November 9, 
2009. 

'l ~ {\fV\Cttl 

o (~'1 


( ~VY'Jt L ( 
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~ -ORRESPONDENCE 

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

Printed on 11/9/2009 at 12:33:35 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 09,200912:34 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 470143) 

Attachments: 11188-09.pdf 

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


1119/2009 




Dorothy Menasco 

Page 1 of 1 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To: Lee Fulcher 

Subject: RE: 090368-El - OPR Addition 

Monday, July 20, 2009 10:25 AM 

Hi Lee, 

This change has been made per your request below. 

From: Lee Fulcher 
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 10:04 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 090368-E1 - OPR Addition 

Hi, Dorothy, 

Would you please add SGA as an OPR in 090368-El. 

Thanks, 
Lee 

7/20/2009 
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~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Official Filing Date: 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090368-EI Date Docketed: 07/15/2009 Title: Review of the continuing need and costs associated with Tampa 
Electric Company's 5 Combustion Turbines and Big Bend Rail 
Facility.

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

FPSC, CLK " CORRESPONDENCE 
~AdDiiDistrative_Parties_COUillmer 

DOCUMENT NO. 07301/-D1. 
DISTRIBUIlON: 

Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modulg A18(a);A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignmenl~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6170 

OPR Staff []] Current CASR revision level 

i 1. , 2.I 3. 

I 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
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25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Connission Connission- Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34,- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

! 

! 

! 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre earlnghOff'lcer 
Connissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I 14M I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Connissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MMIAGISK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior ConnlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Connissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Connission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1.-... 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090368-EI Date Docketed: 07/15/2009 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Title: Review of the continuing need and costs associated with Tampa 
Electric Company's 5 Combustion Turbines and Big Bend Rail 
Facil ity. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(H()" indicates OPR) x x x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AI8(a);A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz, A Maurey [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. Memo - SGA to ECR re: Need Determination 
2. Audit Report Due 
3. Staff Recommendation 
4. Agenda 
5. Tariff Order 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 11. 

(SGA) T Ballinger, P Ellis 12. 
R Graves 13. 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/20/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 lcer sff· ( ) hPre earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

Current 

11/02/2009 
11/02/2009 
11/17/2009 
12/01/2009 
12/21/2009 
01/29/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/20/2009 ' 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 03/17/2010 at 11:00 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
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

ALL lAG ED ISK IKL 1ST 

I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL IAGJEDlsK KL 1ST 

xl I 1 1 

Prehearing Commissi oners Commissioners 
Officer 

ADMi KL ST ADMAG ED SK KL AG ED SK~T 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-1O-0144-PCO-EI issued 3111110. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090368-EI-OOOOl-002 



- -

Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 rage ~ OT ~ 

~, 
Section 	1 - Office of Commission Cler' 

Docket No. 090368-EI Date Docketed: 07/15/2009 Title: 	 Review of the continuing need and costs associated with Tan.,a 
Electric Con.,any's 5 Combustion Turbines and Big Bend Rail 
Facility.

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official 	Fil ing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X X I X 

~ection 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

prggram Mgdule A18(a) ;A4(b) 
 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IXJCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT' TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT' THE RECORDS SECT'ION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff 1 Slemkewicz [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
1 Chase E Draper 1. Memo - SGA to ECR re: Need Determination SAME 11/02/2009 
C Kummer A Maurey 2. Utilities' Direct Testimony & Exhibits SAME 04/30/2010 
MWillis 3. Intervenors' Testimony & Exhibits SAME 06/01/2010 

Staff Counsil KYoung 

OCRs (APA) o Mailhot 
(MO) T Ballinger, S Brown 

P 1"11 is 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission ~Commission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with CLK: 03/2212010 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

SAME 06/11/20104. Staff's Testimony & Exhibits (if any) 
SAME 07/09/20105. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits 

6. FAW 	 Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 07/20/2010 
SAME 07/20/20107. Agency Notice of Prehearing 
SAME I 	07/30/20108. FAW 	 Notice Published - Prehearing 
SAME 08/02/20109. Prehearinq Statements 

10. I=AW Noticp Filpd - Hparine SAME 0810312010 
11. Agency Notice of Hearing 08/03/2010SAME 
12. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 08/13/2010 
13. Prph .. ", ..;nn SAME 08/1612010 
14. D; Actions Comnlp1:p 08/2012010SAME 
15. Transcrint" of Pr....h....arina Du.... (E'Ynpdi1:Pd) SAME 0812312010 

SAME 081271201016. Prehearina Order 
SAME 09101 2010 17. 	

2010 
Hearina (o9101-02/10) 

SAME 09 10 18. Tran!;crint: of Hearina Due (ExDedited) 
SAME 10 01 201019. Briel's Due 
SAME 10 28 201020. Staf1 ion 
SAME 11 09 201021. Aaen( la 

Order22. SAME~' 
03/26/20 2011 i23. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

24. 
I25. 

26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' ( ) lcer s 	 Prehearlng Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL 1ST 

I I I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Ass19nmen~ ana ~cneaulln9 Kecora rage .I. OT .I. 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler, 
-. ~ 

Docket No. 090368-EI Date Docketed: 07/15/2009 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Title: Review of the continuing need and costs associated with Tampa 
Electric Company's 5 Combustion Turbines and Big Bend Rail 
Facil ity. 

Official Fil ing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

APA 
X 

ClK (ECR) 
X 

GCl 
X 

PIF 
I 

RAD 
X 

SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A18(a) ; A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff J Slemkewicz 
 [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

r Rull'!l"7a-Banks 
J Chase E Draper SAME 11/02/2009 
C Kummer, A Maurev 

1. Memo - SGA to EeR re: Need Determination 
06/01/2010 06/21/2010 

MWillis 
2. ~s' Testimonv " Exhibits 

06/11/2010 06/28/20103. estimonv " Exhibits (if any) 
SAME4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 07/20/2010 

07/20/2010SAME5. Agency Notice of Prehearing 
07/09/2010 07/30/20106. Rebuttal Testimony" Exhibits 

SAME7. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing 07/30/2010 

Staff Counsel KYoung 
 SAME 08/02/20108. Prehearing Statements 

SAME 08/03/20109. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
08/03/2010 


OCRs (APA) D Mailhot 

SAME10. Aaencv Notice of Hearina 
SAME 08/13/2010 

(RAn) T Ballinger, S Brown 
11. FAW Notice Published - Heari~ 

08/16/2010 
P Ellis 

SAME12. Prehearing 
08/20/2010SAME13. Di Comolete 

SAME 08/23/201014. I jDt of Prehear;nn Ou~ It.XOet ttedl 
08 27/2010SAME15. Prehearinn Ordpr 

16. H..arina (09/01-02/10) 09/0112010SAME 
SAME 09/101201017. in1" of H~arinn Om'! u:xDeoi1"ed) 

18. Rrb.f... Ou~ SAME 10/0112010 
10128/201019. <;1"aff 1da1"ion SAME 
11/0912010SAME20. Aaenda 

21. Ord('!r SAME 1112912010 
01/041201122. Clo...e Onck~1: or Revi ...('! CASR 03/2612010 

23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full CORlllission ~CORIIIission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.-- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 05125/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40..Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

CORlllissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 

CORlllissioners ADM 

AG IEDISKIKLIST 

I J I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CORIII1SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one CORlllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full CORlllission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: OS/25/2010 \ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/16/2010 at 10:16 a.m. Page 1 of1 

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
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

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

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 08/16/2 

Hearing 09/0112010 

Hearing 09/02/2010 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 a. - 11:30 ~ 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

AG 

Commissioners 

Commissioners 

ED SK Cl C2 ADM 
, 

X 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Remarks: OEP PSC-IO-0144-PCO-EI issued 3/11110. 

Prehearing Officer reassigned to Commissioner Skop. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090368-EI-0000I-003 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/16/2010 at 10:16 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location I Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 08/16/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 11 :30 a. 

Hearing 09/0112010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Hearing 09/02/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearina: 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK CI C2 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK CI C2 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK ICI IC2 ADM 
I I 

Remarks: OEP PSC-1O-0144-PCO-EI issued 3/11/10. 

Prehearing Officer reassigned to Commissioner Skop. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090368-EI-0000I-003 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1""'" ,.-..

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No.090368-EI Date Docketed: 07/15/2009 Title: Review of the continuing need and costs associated with Tampa 
Electric Company's 5 Combustion Turbines and Big Bend Rail 
Facility.

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(" ().. i ndi cates OPR) I X X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Program Module 


OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 	 (APA) 
(RAD) 

i 

AI8(a);A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignment~ FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
J Slemkewicz [Ij Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
J Chase E DraDer 1. Memo - SGA to ECR re: Need Determination SAME 11/02/2009 
C Kummer, A Maurey 2. Intervenors' Testimony & Exhibits 06/01/2010 06/21/2010 
MWillis 3. Staff's Testimony & Exhibits (if any) 06/11/2010 06/28/2010 

4. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 07/20/2010 
5. Agency Notice of Prehearing SAME 07/20/2010 
6. Rebuttal Testimony & Exhibits 07/09/2010 07/30/2010 
7. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 07/30/2010 

KYoung 8. Prehearing Statements SAME 08/02/2010 
9. FAW Notice Filed - Hearil!9 SAME 08/03/2010 

10. Aoencv Nn1"ic!'! nf Hearino SAME 08/03/2010 
D Mai"lhot 11. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 08/13/2010 
T Ballinger, S Brown 12. Prehearing SAME 08/16/2010 
P Flli .. 13. Oi Ac1"innc: Cnmnlete SAME 08/20/2010 

14. 11'11" nf ina Due ited) SAME ~201015. Prehearina Ord@r SAME 2712010 
·16. Hearino (09/01-02/10) SAME 0112010 
17. TranscriDt of Hearina Due [l:xDeaited) SAME 09/10/2010 
18. Brie,Fs Due SAME 10/0112010 
19. Staf, .tion SAME 10'''. /")1\11\ ' 

20. ~aAaenl SAME 11 
21. Order 
22. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

SAME ~ 
)3/26/2010 

23. 
24. 
25. 

I 

26. 
I27. 
I28. 

29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission .lL Commission Panel 33.- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0512512010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 


All 
X 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

C2 AG 

Commissioners ADM 

C2 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where 	one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04107) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

0512512010 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduline Advice 

Last Revised 07/29/2010 at 3:02 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

08/1612010 

09/0112010 

09/02/2010 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Cancelled 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

9:30 a. ­ 11:30 a. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Commissi oners 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SKGHi: 
X 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

GHAGIED ISK AGIED SKIGH BIIADMBIIADM 

I xlI I I I 

Remarks: OEP PSC-IO-0144-PCO-EI issued 3111110. 


Due to a stipulation and settlement agreement - prehearing and hearing dates are cancelled. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090368-EI-0000I-005 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduline; Advice 
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

Event Former Date New Date Location / Ro Time 

Informal Meeting 08/02/2010 Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 12:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK GH B1 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GR B1 ADM 

X 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090368-EI-00002-001 



~ ~ 
LaSe Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora rage .1 OT .1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Oocket No.090368-EI Date Docketed: 2lL1S/Z009 Title: Review of the continuing need and costs associated with Tampa
Electric Company's S Combustion Turbines and Big Bend Rail 
Facility. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("Q" indicates OPR) 'I---.I-"":'x-:--'""T'"--'----.--"-"":'x':=-'""T'"--'--::-x---r---'----,-I--~X--r--=---'------' 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A18(a) jA4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING CKX:UfrlENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Stiff Assignmentl 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff ) Slemkewicz 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Bulecza-Banks 
) Chase. MCicchetti I. Memo - SGA to ECR re: Need Determination SAME 11/02/2009 
E Drae!rz C Kummer Z. Staff Recommendation SAME 08/05/2010 
A Maurer. N Sal nova 3. Agenda SAME 08/17/2010 
MWillis 4. Standard Order 09/07/2010 !SAME 

SAME 10/29/2010S. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsel KYoung 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs (APA) l Hill-Slaughter 
 ll. 

1Z. -­
(RAD) T Ballinaer S Brown 


o Mailhot. C Prestwood 
13. 


P Ellis 
 14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
ZOo 
Zl. 
ZZ. 
Z3. 
Z4. 
ZS. 
Z6. 
Z7. 
Z8. 
Z9. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

3Z. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 07l28/Z010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) re ear ng OffiPhi cer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All 1 AG 1 ED 1 SK 1 GH 1 BI 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED I SI( I GH 1 BI 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

,,~CIClK()lS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 




